McClure, Dean, EMNRD

From: Caitlin Hart <chart@catenares.com>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 3:09 PM

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: Commingling

Attachments: Buttercup Commingle Certified O List.docx

Buttercup-Nest Egg updated Tracking
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Caitlin Hart

Lease Analyst

18402 Hwy 281 N, Suite 258
San Antonio, TX 78259
Direct: (210) 907-7181

From: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 3:06 PM

To: Caitlin Hart <chart@catenares.com>

Subject: RE: Commingling

Hello Caitlin,
Please send me the updated Owner List with the new tracking number.

Dean McClure

Petroleum Specialist A, Qil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department
(505) 476-3471

From: Caitlin Hart <chart@catenares.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 7:27 AM

To: McClure, Dean, EMNRD <Dean.McClure@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Commingling

Dean,
Good Morning!

We just received one return on an Owner Notice of the Buttercup Commingling, | got in contact with the company and
am sending a new certified letter this morning.

Do you just need an updated Owner List? Or should | send the new tracking for this Owner to you sir?

Thank you.
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Caitlin Hart

Lease Analyst

18402 Hwy 281 N, Suite 258
San Antonio, TX 78259
Direct: (210) 907-7181



